Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING: SMJ 4597 L & SMD 4315 R ON 27.03.2023 AT/ALONG SEMBAWANG ROAD

Internal

Change Workshop

Your ref: SMJ 4597 L
Our ref: 2023 32006538FR-SMD4315R

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Jane Ling

Charn's Customcraft

Tel: 6272 5429 Fax: 6273 6676

Email: reporting@charnscustomcraft.com.sg
GST Reg. No: M90367863L

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Reporting (Charn's CustomCraft) <reporting@charnscustomcraft.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 3:48 pm




To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING: SMJ 4597 L & SMD 4315 R ON 27.03.2023 AT/ALONG SEMBAWANG ROAD

Dear officer,

We refer to the attached documents.

We are assisting our client to submit third party claim against your insured’s vehicle no. SMD 4315 R.
Please arrange for PRI and advise for liability.

This car already in our workshop.

Thanks & Regards,
Jane Ling

Charn's Customcraft

Tel: 6272 5429 Fax: 6273 6676

Email: reporting@charnscustomcraft.com.sg
GST Reg. No: M90367863L

Company Reg No: 25151300M




